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VIA HAND DELIVERY

Ms. Terri Lemoine Bordelon

Louisiana Public Service Commission

Galvez Building, 12th Floor

602 North Fifth Street

Baton Rouge, LA 70802

Re: LPSC Docket No. U-36124, CenterPoint Energy Entex, Ex Parte,
in Re: Application for Renewal of Rate Stabilization P/an Rider RSP-R4 for a

Three Year Term.

Dear Terri:

CenterPoint Energy Entex is in receipt of the Louisiana Public Service

Commission Staff Report and Recommendation filed into the record in the

docket on February 25, 2022 CenterPoint Entex has reviewed the Staff Report
and has no opposition or contested issues thereto.

Thank you for your courtesies regarding this filing.

,
Paul F. Guarisco

Copy: Francisca M.M. Comeaux
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